
 

 

 
 

March 16, 2022 

Gregory Rondeau, Chairman  

Town of Franklin 

Planning Board 

355 E Central St 

Franklin, MA 02038 

 

RE: Site Plan-94/88 East Central St- Traffic study 

 

Dear Mr. Rondeau, 

 

During our meeting with the planning board on February 28, 2022, the board requested 

more information regarding the traffic impact of the proposed development. Below are the 

traffic trip counts of the proposed 17 residential unit mixed use building and the existing 12 

residential unit mixed use buildings. 

 

  EXISTING 
70/72 East 

Central 

PROPOSED 
94/88 East 

Central 

 

   

Condominiums - WEEKDAY Trips per unit (12) units (17) units % In/out 

Peak PM 0.67 8 12 61% in / 39% out 

Peak AM 0.55 7 10 29% in / 71% out 

Per DAY 6.72 81 115   

          

Office - WEEKDAY Trips per employee (6) emp (3) emp % In/out 

Peak PM 0.46 3 2 83% in / 17% out 

Peak AM 0.48 3 2 88% in / 12% out 

Per DAY 3.32 20 10   

 

   

NOTES: Based on the proposed 17 residential units and including the existing 12 residential 

units from 70/72 East Central, during the peak a.m., only a total of (6) cars will be leaving 

both sites per hour  

 

We look forward to discussing this information with the board as well as our other revisions 

made to the project at our next scheduled planning board meeting on March 28, 2022.  

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

 
 

Brad Chaffee 

President/Owner 

Applicant: 70 East Central Street, LLC 

Cell: 508-331-6161 
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